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Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on the Execufive Appointment of Mr. Osear A,
Calvo 1o serve as a member of the Guam FPort Aumtharite Board of Directors.
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Comnttee on Transportanon, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans” Affairs and Procurement
I Mina"Urentai Tres Na Libesiatnran Guahan = 33 Guam Legislanure

April 19, 2016

MEMORANDUM

To: Al Members
Commitiee on Transportation, Infragtraciure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans
Affairs and Procurement

From: Senator Themas C. Ada “:;‘}»%www
Uommittee Chairperson

Suhject: Committee Report on Appointment of Mr, Osear A, Calvo

Fcsian Addirt,

Fransmitied herewith Tor your constderation is the Committee Report on the appointment of Mr.
Osear A, Calvo to serve as a member of the Guam Port Authority Board of Divectors.

This report inchudes the following:

«  Committee Yole Sheet

*  Commitice Report Digest

*  Copy of the Appointment of Letter 1o the Speager

«  Copy of the Appeintment of Packet and Supporting Documents
*  Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

= Copy of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents

«  Copyv of COR Referral of the Appointment

= Notices of Public Hearing

*  Public Hearing Agenda

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voie sheet. Your attention (o this matier is
greatly appreciated, Should vou have any guestions or concerns, piease do not hesitate to contact
me.
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Commuttee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protecnon, Veterans” Affairs and Procurement
I Mina Trentat Tres Na Libestaturan Gudban + 33 Guam Legislature

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

I. OVERVIEW

The Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans” Alfairs
and Procurement convened a public hearing on February 8, 2016 at 1:30pm. in { Likeslaturan
Guahn Public Hearing Room. Among the ttems on the agenda was the consideration of the
appomntment Mr. Oscar A, Calvo to serve as a member of the Guam Port Autherity Board of
Directors, whose appointment history 1s as follows:

= Appointment by Eddie Baza Calvo, Governor, On Januvary 27, 2016.

* Appointment packet torwarded to { Liheslaturan Guaban on January 28, 2016,

»  Appointment packet forwarded to this commuittee for public consideration on
January 29, 2016.

Public Notice Requiremenis

Public Hearing notices were disseminated via email (o all senators and all main media
broadcasting outlets on Monday, February 1, 2016 (5-Day Notice) and again on Thursday.
Febhruary 4, 2016 (43-Hour Notice). Notice was also posted on the Legistature television channel.

Senators Present

Sen. Thomas €. Ada Commitiee Chairperson
Sen. Frank B. Aguon Jr. Committee Member
Sen. Nerissa Underwood, Ph.D. Committee Member
Sen. Mary Torres Commitiee Mentber
Sen. Frank F. Blas Jr. Commitiee Member
Sen. V. Anthony Ada Legislative Member

The confirmation hearing for Mr. Oscar A. Caivo commenced at 1:30 p.m.
. SuMMaRry OF TESTIMONY AND DISCUSSION
Chairperson Ada: calls those who have signed up to give testimony.

Fim Kernaghan. P4G Board Member: He has been impressed with Mr, Calvo’s dedication to
the Port Authority Board. Mr. Calvo’s brings with him the perspective of working with people
and understanding of asset basis of the Government of Guam according (0 Mr. Kernaghan. He
explains that the Port Board 15 i a difficult positon with only 3 members currently sitting and
all 3 members have to be committed in order to have a quorum.,

Joann Brown, GM Port Authority of Guam: She is m faver for Mr. Oscar Calvo o sit on the
Port Authority Board. Ms. Brown had the opportunity te work with Mr, Calvo about 1 vears
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ago when he was the Chairman at Chamorro Land Trust and she was with UOG. They had an
MUOA agreement 1o look at Chamorro Land Trust comphance when it came 1o Agricubural
teases. According to Ms. Brown, it was the first time these issues were ever being pursued was
during Mr. Calve’s time as chairman of the CLTC.

She explains, Mr. Calvo hay been very dedicated and committed 1o the Port Authority Board.
The board including Mr, Calve have been very supportive of the Port’s efforts i the upgrading
of their facilities according to Ms. Brown,

Chairperson Ada: He calls forward Mr, Calvo to present his westimony

Oscar A. Calvo, PAG Board Member Appointee: He is here woday to ask for bis re-nomination
te the PAG board. His philosophy is to think simple and casy and is open to any quesions the
panel may have for him.

Chairperson Ada: He explains to Mr. Catvo the topics that are gomg to be discussed were
hasically taken of the PAG board minutes and should come as no surprise. Additionatly, the
topics to be discussed were provided in advance so that he {My. Calvoy could prepare in advance
for his confirmation hearing,

C ha}fpusnéza Ada asked Mr. Calve to give the major reasons that drove the petston Tor the
7%0 tariff increase and is the increase a one time bump or s there going o be further tavift
adjustments to the PUC,

Mr. Cabva: He did [vote to] approve the tariif for one vear and hold back on the other 4 vears.
They felt at the tame that 7% was good for one year and the other 4 would be on a study o see
where they stand. The board approved the | vear and from there they would see ifthey need 1o
po for the nexy 4 vears,

Chairperson Ada: Asked Mr. Calve i1t is his [Mr. Calvo] understanding that atier | vear. il a
new petitton is not senl fo the PUC by Dec. 1, 2016 then the larilf rate will roll back 1o the rate o
was betore the increase.

Mpr. Cabva; Responds by saying pot necessarily because of the other 4 vears s still under a
review study. Uniid the results frons those studies come out is when they would be able 1o notify
the PUC.

Chairperson Ada: Asks Mr. Calvo 1 measures being taken to make sure that when Decomber
2016 comes vou have the necessary data to send to the PUC,

Mpr. Calvo: He says that will be up 1o the management of the Port and will take 11 from there
once i gets to the board.

Chairperson Ada: Brings (o the attention of Mr. Calvo that 12 GCA, $12116 (ay says, “no rare
charge oF assessment cost shall e establivhed, ahandoned, modified. departed from or changed
without a public hearing and the prior approval of the Commission, '(\I‘za.irpemwﬂ Ada
understands this provision of the taw that although the resolution froms the Board requested the




eate increase for only | vear, that 7% increase siays in place until the Board rransmits a petitio
for further tartl adjustments to the PUC.

Mr. Calvo: The 7% is for one year and the other 4 years is under stody to see it i1 15 teasible for
the Board to go ahead with the other percentage and it is being worked on by the management,
Chairperson Ada: Asked Mr. Calvo if he has read the Slater, Nakamura report {perfaming to the
proposed @t ncrease).

Mr. Calvo: Stated He did not have time to read the report.

Chairperson Ada: Lxplains the report states that the " 726 increase is nol adequare o generale
the {evel of revenues needed by PAG, He asks Mr, Calvo 1o enlighten the panel for the primary
reasons for the tariff increase.

Mr. Calvo: He says it is for upgrades for maintenance and grounds in the port.

Chairperson Ada: Fle expiains 3 major reasons were identified o the cesolution that was passed
by the Board. The major reasons are 1o cover operational costs, provide adequate [unds tor dety
service of existing loans, and to purchase ground handling equipinent and the Terminal
Operating Svstem (TOS)

Sen. Underwood: Asked what are some of the major accomplishments at the Port during his
time on the board.

Mr. Calvo: He savs, now the port s beautiful and amazing of what has transpired down there
through the vears.

Sen. Underwood: Asked My, Calvo what 13 the major improvement hie has nouced since s fime
at the Port.

Mr. Calvo: He said there are so many iaior completions down there and 1t 1s worth while w see
the improvement of the port’s projects.

Chairperson Ada: Asks Mr. Calvo o elaborate on where the board 15 at in regards w the Union
contract and GFT requests to the Port’s GM 0 make changes o the collective bargaining
agreement.

Chatrperson Ada references the January 30, 2015 board minutes where the Port’s legal
conmnset stated “the authoriry to moke changes io the agreement is vesied in the Board of
Directors and not the GM wrl also the process @s entirely at (he discretion of the board 1o move
this issue forward or not” regarding the collective bargaining agreement.

Mr. Calveo: States that he does not know much about the umion issue and is premature for him ©
etaborate on it




Chairperson Ada: He asked Mr, Calvo if, lie had o chance to be brieled on the collective
bargaining agreensent.

Mr. Calvo: He savs the 1ssue was brought up at the seeond meeting when he {irst starsed on the
Port Board, He belicves board policies should be encumbered with the Port’s management to act
on what needs 1o be done. Mr. Catve would rather not discuss this 1ssue.

Sen, Mary Torres: She asked Mr, Calvo how fong has he been sitting on the board now and
knew about the jssue since he firsy sat on the board.

Mr. Calvo: He sat on the board only about a vear ago.

Chairperson Ada: Stated that in the advance memo sent (o Mr, Calvo it was stated that Gantries
2.3, and 4 were o be topics of diseussion. In reviewing the board minutes it reported gantry
erane 2 1s awaiting to be surplused. crang 3 has been math balled and gantry crane 4 has been
fluctuating up and down according 10 Chairperson Ada. He usked Mr. Calvo to enlighten the
panel on what is happening with the cranes.

Mr. Calve: He knows gantry 2 has been decommissioned and gantry 3 is up for an assessmant 1o
determine if it would be decommissioned as well. In regards to gantry 4. 5, and 6 it is

operational,

Chairperson Ada: He asked Mr. Calvo when is the last time he reviewed the operational report
for the gantries.

Mr. Calvo: He reviewed it on the tast board meeting.

asking GSA o return custody of gantry crane 2 back to the Port and asked if Mr. Calvo is aware
of it.

Mpr, Calvo: He s aware ot it but if 15 up to the procurement of GSAL

Chairperson Ada: Said be called GSA and asked them why they have not responded to the Port,
According to GSA, gantry crane 2 has been decommissioned.

Mr. Calve: it has been decommissioned and has been resolved by the procurement issue.

Chairperson Ada: He asked Mr, Calvo, then why is the Port writing Jeders (o GSA asking to
return the crane back to the Port.

Mr. Calvo: He rezponds not reallyv and are just waiting on the bidders.
Chairperson Ada: He called GSA Jast week and GSA put the gantey ap for bid with the

requiremnent of a minimum of $200.000 deposit by the winning bidder. GSA does have an
interested buver and it s just aking awhile for them to coordinate getting aecess it the Port to




obtain the necessary data necded. He then talks about ganuy 3 and asks My, Calvo who iz
making the assessmient o the gantry.

Mr. Calve: He savs Matson s making the assessment and Is awariing a thorough report. The
report will come back to the GM and then reported 1o the board.

Chairperson Ada: He asked Mr. Calvo what s his understanding of what the Port is doing o
prepare Tor the replacement of the cranes. Chairperson Ada explains the when the cranes were
purchased, part of the requirements by the PLIC was for the Port to set up a sinking fuad for the
cranes. They estimated the lite of the cranes would expire around 2028,

Mr. Calve: He asked Chairperson Ada if he could have the GM of the Port answer that question.
Chairperson Ada: He savs no and wants Mr. Calvo to answer it

Mr. Calvo: He savs “every equipment has a life span and eavisions that when they purchase
something if comes with a maintenance manual as well as 1o prepare themselves hefore the
hreaking down of equipment s’

Chairperson Ada: FHe suggested 1o Mr, Calvo to review a copy of the Nakamura report. In that
report Mr, Calve will find that PAG estimates the crane reserve funds (sinking fund) 10 be about
SEM dotlars by the vear 2028, The projection 1s esiimated to be about 12% of the replacement
cost of a new crane which is projected o be anywhere between $43M and $61M.

Chairperson Ada stated that he wants to make Mr. Calvo aware that all this information ties
into the it increase, because the increase proposed by PAG did not make adjustments to the
crane surcharee. What is being collected tor the sinking fund is going to be no where sulficient
for what will be necded.

Chairpersen Ada then asks My, Calvo what steps is PAG wking to ensure that H-whar!
becomes a coniritbuiing asset 1o the Port.

Mr. Calvo: He explains they have spoke about that in the board meeting. Right now, the harbor

{3
patrol does not meet the requirements of docking the ship there and are tving to seeure some
funds for 1

Chairperson Ada: He asks Mr, Calvo. at what level has the Port tried to secure funds for that
project.

Mr. Calbva: He knows they have been working on that part and can not speak more on it until
the 1ssue has been resolved.

Chairperson Ada: He suggest to Mr. Calvo o go back and read the minutes from the board
mecting. In those minutes Mr. Calve will find that the PAG has subniitted an application for o
tiger prants. The first couple of times were Tor $17M and the third time for $21M, He explains to
Mr. Cabvo. that s the tevel the Port is taking intrving o secure the funds.

Chairperson Ada then asks Mr. Calvo if, H-whart 1s free of any sort of legal entanglements.,

i




Mr. Calvo: He is aware it is under arbitration, but e can not speak much about 1t

Chairperson Ada: He hopes Mr. Calvo can become more aware of 1, becanse 1f 1% an important
issue and asset to the Port.

Chairperson Ada: He ook a fook at the account receivables for the month ending October 2013
and compared it to October 2014, He notes the Port has made signtficant progress i redueing the
receivabies that are 120 days or older by 33%. What's notable is that 46% of the receivables that
are 126 davs or older can be attributed to 3 accounts. They are the same 3 accounts from 2014-

2015, He asked Mr. Calvo does it cause him any concern,

Mr. Calve: He savs not really because the Port is working on the issues. Mr, Calvo bases
himself on the facts and numbers that are given to bim by management. He can not comment on
it to much, uati those reports come in.

Chairperson Ada: He ask Mr. Calvo does he know how much receivables are overdoe 30 davs
OF more.

Mr, Calve: No he does not,

Chairperson Ada: {{e telts Mr. Calvo it is $1.8M. He savs it is good the Port 1s generating a lot
of revenue, but 17 1ts not collected then the revenue is 1o good o the Port.

Chairperson Ada then moves on to talk about procurement issues, He explaing o Mr. Calvo
there has been a lot of concerns regarding procurement issucs such as the delavs for top lifters.
He asked Mr, Calvo how do vou think the procurement law shouid be improved for the Port

Mr. Calve: He believes the procurement guthority should be given back 1o the Port Authority, It
wiil lessen the burden on the Government of Guam, sinee it they deal with a jot of procurement
FREIHEC

Chairperson Ada: He asked My. Calvo, i he is tamiliar with the procurement process that took
place with the top lifters,

Mr. Cabvo: He knows there was a challenge of procuring the wop Hifiers. My, Calbvo belioves the
procurement process holds back the government,

Chairperson Ada: He stated his understanding that the top hilers specifications and paper work
got put together by the Port’s procurement division. Then it gets sent to GSA for its review and if
everviiung is ok, it will be moved forward.

Chairperson Ada was wid by GSA that they do ot siton the Port’s procurement issues, He
knows on the last go around for the procurement of top lifters there was a protest by one of the
bidders. The bidder protested that the spectfications only catered 1o one particular bidder and ask
the Port to verify. In one week the Port was able to confirm from 3 vendors that they could meet
the specificatons as well, The specifications staved at the Port for about 63 davs more due to the
Port wanting to get confirmations from 2 more vendors, When in fact, GSA was fine to go with
the first 3 confirmation of vendors.




Chairperson Ada, says the timeline is really driven by the Port and is not sure i giving the
procurement authority back to the Port will solve the problem. e understands the top litters are
not gowg 1o be i for about 9 months and asked Mr. Calvo will the Port survive on just 2 or 3 top
lifters,

Mr. Calve: He sayvs why would the Port want to buy top Hlters according to someone else’s own
specifications and not the Port's. The vendor that challenged the bid specifications protested
because we did not want o go with their specifications. He feels the procurement law is what
held the Port back from procuring the rop fifters.

Chairperson Ada: Chatrperson Ada explaing in a media report the PAG Operations Manager
indicated there should be 12 top lifters in the inventory of the Port. He asked Mr. Calvo. ifhe is
concern 1hat the Port 18 going to be operating with 4 top lifters for the next Y months.

Mr. Calve: He replies by saving, “we are afl concerned about 8

Sen. Aguon: He explains the fine of questions directed to Mr. Calvo comes from a pohicy
perspective, because m the next few vears the Port is going 1o see an increase in activities. It will
need (0 be m conjunction with the existing requirements as well as accommodate any additional
impacts felt by the military burtd up, according to Senator Aguon. He just wants to make sare the
Port pre-plans., so there are no delavs and are provided with as much snpport as possibic.

Sen. Blas Jr: He asks Mr. Calvo what does he see his role as in regards to emaployee relations
with management. What kind of value does this bring to the board?

Mr. Calvo: He respends by saying this is the third board that be has sat on and has worked in the
government for 5o many vears. He fooks and histens to what the emiplovees need in erder to make
their department funciton. He believes he has a ot 1o offer to the people of Guam.

Sen. V, Ada: He feels Mr. Calvo'e dedication s very valuabie to the Port’s Board.

Chairperson Ada: He asked has the determination been made of when the 90 days plus 3
legislative days is up. Chairperson Ada believes it will be in June and adjourns the hearing.

Submitted W ritten Testimony:
Francisco (5. Santos. Chatrmon of the PAG Board
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HI. Findings and Recommendations:

Committee Finding:
I. Expiration of tenure: Mr. Calvo’s term had expired on December 31, 2015 and is in the hold over
capacity of 90calendar days plus 3 legislative davs. His cuwrrent tenure on the board 1s valid up unti! the
adjournment of the Legislature™s sesston in June 2016,

2. Adendanee at Board Meeungs: Mr. Calvo has a perfect attendance,

3. Knowledge of Board 1ssues: Although the Board nominee was provided. in advance, the wopies o
be discussed {topies which were discussed a1 Board meetings that he was in attendance), Mr, Caive
was generally unaware of the issues and was thus not able to adequatelv explain his position on the
issues.

Commitice Recommendation:

The Committeg on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans” Affairs
and Procurement hereby reports out the appointnent of Mr. Osear A, Calvo to serveas 2
Member of the Guam Port Authority Board of Directors with the recommendation o

Report Out Only g

Te Confirm 3

Do Not Confirm .
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Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. -
Speaker ‘ - o o
E Ming frentes Tres Na Libeslaturan Guihon s
155 Hesler Street “?’ZS’T
Hagatna, Guam 96910 -
h
RE: Board Appointment —
Dear Madame Speaker:
By virtue of the authornity vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and
the Jocal laws applicable to the following position, [ am pleased to transmit the
following appointment and supporting documents for:
APPOINTEE: Oscar A. Calvo
POSITHON: Member, Guam Port Authonty Board of
Drrectors
TERMLENCGTH:  Three (3) years
TERM SERVED: January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2618
The appointment is subject to the consent of [ Lifieslaturan Gudlen, Please
schedule a hearing at your earliest convenience,
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Mr. Oscar A, Calvo

Dear Mz, Calvo:

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam, The Calvo-
Tenono administrabon continues to face unprecedented challenges, both
near and long-term. The task ahead of us will require the collective efforts
of the best minds who will have the courage to make tough decisions for the
good ot all our people. 1 hereby re-appoint you to serve in the Cajvo-
Tenorio administration for the remainder of the unexpired tern indicated

Dolow as:

Member, Guam Port Authority Board of Directors
Length of term: Three (3) Years
Term served: January 1, 2016 (o December 31, 2018

Fhis appeintment is effective today. Please contact the Office of the

o

Covernor at 37 2-5931 should you have any questions.

SeHserdents,
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{1} Have you ever %:zeen found guﬂty of a felony in any court, whether within or without
the United States?

if ap, piease spemfy in detail:

Address of the court:

Date of Conviction:

Specific infraction commitiad:

without the United Stateg?

(2} Have you ever bean decfated merstairy mc:ompezeﬂt by any cour, wkether wrthm ar T

i S0, pieas;e specnfy in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration.

{3) Eéave you ever been fosm:! nat ngty or not pumshah 3 i1 aﬁy crminal praceedsngs by
reason of insanily?

| {4} Hava you sver heen confined to a mental institution for any reason?

If so, p!aase sp@cgw in why  the appcm{mq authority believes ye you that ye’;u are not suffer: ég
¢ affliction:

B 4-2017 v 7 osom Adb pthar vorgicrrs obuobels

(o Ko, 230GL-16-1275
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Statement of Financial Interests
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.1)

Tox Gavernor Eddre Baza Calvo
Ricardo J. Bordudlo Governor™s Complex
Adelup. Guam 96910

FROM: Ogg"d“'g m*‘r &

WY have no financial interest in any business

11 do have interest{st i the ollowing husinessies)

¥amount of interest

. ]
- 2.4~ )¢
Sigpatre Diate
Hay (342014 v 2 som AN gthier vResinng (haaieie Bl G

Do Mo, 33GL- 181275



_AF IDAVIT E?ECLARATXG& UNBE& PE!Q;&LW OF Pﬁﬁdﬁﬁ‘f

1, the undersigned, do hereby depﬁs@ and say thai: {1} | have read and rev%&wed the i;*zfmmatiaﬁ coﬁ%:amed m‘

the atlached Appointment/Nomination fetter from the Govemor of Guam; {2) that the matters contained in the
Appoimniment/Nomination letter, fogether with all attachroents thereto, are true and corect and that | am
compatent i lestfy 1o said matiers; and {3} that this Declaration s made for the purpose of complying with
the requirements of 4 G.C A Section 210348

i declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam 4 G.C A Sectipn 4308) that the foregoing is true
and correct,

Signature Date

e Rl | &

Py D401 v i som Al olhar versions ofnolons

Doc No. 33GL-15-1275



Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
P03 Box 23009
Cruan Muin Facidivy, Guagin 9097

January 15, 1016

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

- 1

o S
H
|
]

’\s AME:! ( AL \() {)wﬁr Ada

DATE OF BIRTH:| — S:EN(,?RPRI’YI 4 %-

[ ] The individual has no rec()rd of criminal convi a.t:on(s) in GPD files that are ﬁuhj&it
to Guam Jaw and n:im am‘i reguiatmm f}f ihc E}epartment ‘

“k‘b‘;‘:&:‘}’-’*”w*:'zfr"’:?‘cw&**%*ﬁ(}"“}[[\a ;‘?(—){‘i"j()“\fS*ﬁ‘é“k‘kéxﬁ“ﬁ*%?*%%ﬁ“ﬁm‘:‘

CHOAL CRIMIN AR QT FEXSE GNL Y ANl IS RO INTENIEE PR LR

CHESEAENNT o ENY

By Direction: vielet

ffe ahuener of an sripgims HUAM Py ICE

seak iradialaies the polwe cloarsnoe
PR

JOSEPHT. CRUZ,
CHIFF OF POLICE

Do Mo, 3306L-18-1275



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guarn Judicial Center » 120 West O'Brien Drive » Hagatfa, Guam 98910

Telephone {5711 475-3370/475-3449
Fax {8711 472-2856

DANIELLE T, ROSETE

Clerk of Court

wame: QOSCAR A CALVD

Sy 1% GUAM DL #- Date of Birth: —

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

The unidersigned Clerk hereby cermifies the lotlowing resuits of a diligent search of the records of this Court:

Crominal Cases: Civil Cases:
AL [}Q No Case Found A N Mo Case Found
I3 1. Crimniras! Case No, B, Civil Case No,
2. Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No.
k3 Criminal Case Mo, 3 vl Case Na.
4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Cage No.
R Criminal Case No. 3 Civif Case MNo,
Uriminal Record: Page 1o 1 Civil Record: Page T of

Reguest for further information may be addressed at the Recards Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Goamn Judwal
Cepter, 120 West OFBrien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. Hours of opemation are Monday -~ Friday, 800 aum. o 5100 pm.
Closed Satorday, Sunday and local/federal holidavs, Court Clearances are Non-Refundable.

Dated: 01/25/2018 DANIELLE T. ROSETF
Clerk of Court,” 7

-

f'/ . ,4""“}1’/"7“:‘;,,--‘:
BY: BETTY.T. MESA
Deputy Clerk

I'repared By: BAE
The absence of an
onginal Court Seal
invatidaies this
dorument

oo No. 330GL-18-1278
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EMPLOYMENT PROE
20l4~present Member, T

2008 - 2t
2002

19741594

1977-1974

;éE%aard

Chairinan, Chamorro Land Trust oo

H

Board Member, Guam Telephone A

Guam T elephone Authority
Planner 11 (Retirad)

Public Uklity Agency of Guam
Tefephona Swhehman 1

EDUCATIONAL 2 TRAINING PROFTLE

L98H

Piredd

Texas A&M University

Faginearing Extenston Servige

Cartificates of Campletion
Statlon Caryler

mimission

HEhority

Data Clrauir Instaliation & Maintenance
Infroduction o Data Commimications

Northern Telecom, ne,
Certificals of Artends nrEy
Mervichan Digital Cantroy St

Doc No. 33(GL-16-12758

Hen/Conaole Uaer



Resuime: Gscar A, Cabio
Paga 2

1979 Guam Community College
Certificata of Complation:
Basic Blectricity (DC Theory)

1976-79 Guaim Telephone Authority
Certificate of Training:
Equal Employment Coportunity Orientation
Certificate of Completicr:
Station Instaliation

972 Pubiic Utiity Agency of Guain
Certificates of Completion:
Basic Telephony
Hasic Flectronics

196976 Denartment of the Army
Certificate of Training:
Tech Supply Course
Diplomas:
Alruraft Repdir Parts speciaist Course
Stock Control & Accounting Specialist Course

1969 John F. Kennedy High School
Tumaon, Guam
Diploma: High Schogl

AWARDS

150193 Guam Telephone Authority
Uertificate of Duistanding Performanca
Mertorious Sepvice Salary Awand

14991 Guain Housing & Urban Renewal Authordy
Comendation of Pubiic Service

1554 Cuam Telephons Authorlty — Board of Divectors
Resolution of Commendation

Fon e BTN e % £ g TOUH Y
Bank of Guam - Vice Prasident

Letter of Apbreciation

198788 Guam felephone Authority
H

Peftar of Cremreerndatiog (TR

Dne No. 23051L-18-127%



Resumes Osoor A, Calvo
Page 3

1987 Northern Marianas w%egﬁ
Letter of Commendatic

1084 _ Department of Parks & Recreation - Directar
Letter of Commendation

1883 Department of Public Health & Sodia! Servicas - Director
' Letter of Commandation

International Title & Fsorow Company — President
Letter of Cormmendation

1979 Fifteenth Guam tegisiature - Chairman, Public Utltles
Certificete of Commendation

1978 Mobll Intermnationat Petrolewm Corporation - General Manager
Letter of Commendation

1577 Guam Telephone Authority - Board of Directors
Letter of Appreciation

Petroco, Inc. ~ \Eaﬁaqur
Letter of Appreciation

1976 Guain Cable TV Systern - Oiffice Manager
Latter of Anpreciation

1975 ‘-ﬁv&m ar Dystroohy Association - President
Citation of Merit and Letter of A{* reciation

197" Guarn Fﬁé*{f}*f’ Office - Agshstant Administiator
Letter of Appreciation

1978 Unitad States Army

S 2
ER
Certiflcate of Achleversent -

fhe Arony Cornmendalion 3

= Belrmastime Dloors 5’0,.5’4
[ é‘:’L’i‘«w{’mE (S5t Dt e 1 LA

Dioc No. 330G1L-18-1275



Comnttee on Transportation. Infrustructure. Lands, Border Protection, Veterans™ Affairs and Procurement
Public Hearing
February 8, 2016
[:530pm.
I Lisestaturan CGudhan, Hagaia

Exceutive Appoiniment of Mr. Osear A, Calvo to serve as a member of the Guam Port Authority Board of Directors,

NAME AGEN CY; CRAL WRITTEN LY NAOTIN CONTACT EMAIL
{please print) ORGANIZATION | TPUMONY | 1isTMONY | pAVOR | FAVOR | NUMBER ADDRRESS
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PORT OF GUAM
ATURIDAT FRLETTON GUAHAN
Jose D, Leon Guerrero Commercial Port
1026 Cabiras *%;r?;ww Sule 200, Pl Guam 96325
Te c?hiﬁ’““ i T

Websito: i

Eddie Baze Cabvo
Governor of Guarn

Ray Tenorio
Lievtenant Governny

February 8, 2071

Honorable Senator Thomas Ada

Chairman, Committee on Transportation, infrastructure, Lands, Border Protection, Veterans' Affairs and Procurement
334 Guam Legiskature

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Subject: Endorsement and Support Letter for the Confirmation of Oscar A. Calvo to the PAG Board of
Directors

Hafa Adai Mr. Chairman Ada:

My name is Francisco G. Santos and currently the Chairman of the PAG Board of Directors, Having started my employment at
the Port Authority as a casual employes serving as a longshoreman specialist and subsequently working my way as the
Harbor Master, | have been privileged {0 see how the Port has grown during the past 30 vears.

Afthough we always credit the hardworking Port Strong employees for making sure that commerce continues to flow through
Guam's only seaport, there are alsc individuals behind the scenes that provide suppott 1o ensure that our valued employees
possess the fraining, equipment, and financial rescurces fo make sure that day to day operations are never compromised.
These people are the Port's Board of Directors.

As the Chairman of the Pori Board, | had the opportunify to work with Mr. Calvo during the past few years. During those times,
he was instrumental in working with and through Port Management in the implementation and completion of many Fort
modernization prejects Among these were the Guam Commercial Port improvement and Port Security Enhancements
projects. These inftiatives has elevated the Port to world class standards and stand ready fo meet the requirements and
demands of the i{ﬁpendéﬁg military buildup and the increased traffic it will bring to the Commercial Port of Guam

Withaut any hesitation, | wholeheartedly endorse and support Mr. Oscar A. Calvo's re-nomination to the Board of Directors. In
addition 1o his vast business expenence, he epitomizes defermination, hard work, faimess, and compassion. He has always
maintained a very positive and fiendly altitude lowards our Port employees, fenants, and siakeholders, This is a character
that | admire the most of Mr. Calvo

I kindly encourage your Committee Senator Ada to confirm Mr. Oscar A. Calvo’s nomination to once again serve as a member
of the Port Board of Directors. His involvement is important fo the continuing modernization effort that is jointly and corporately
undertaken by the Board, Management, and the hard working Port Strong employees.

Most sincerely,

WMMJng: s M e ,n:g*"' b, S
“Francisch G. Santos

Chairman of the Board
Port Autharity of Guam

m, dose . Leon Guerrers Commercial Portis an Egual Employment Opportunity Erplayer.
Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Divisian.

Fort of Gu




SoTigior

Rovy B Respacio
LHATRPERSON
MARHITY ITADER

Nenatar

Thamas (. Ada

VICT O HAFRIFRSON
ASSISTANT MAKIRITY LEADER

Speaker
Judith TP Wen Pat, Fd 1)
Mamiber

Vice-Speaker
Bemamin LY. Orue
Member

Legtsialive Seorenary
Tina Rose Muns Barmes
Member

Sorigtor
Plenmis 4. Bodriguez. Ir,
Moember

St
Frank Blas Apuon, Ir
Member

Senalos
Michae! FOE San Nwelas
Memnber

SopEtor
Merssa Bretania Underwood
Member

W Anthony Ada
AMINCHTY LEADER

Marv 17 Torres
RATNOHETY MERibER

4 >
8?’.’(1"{(}’: FEFLEEY.

G b iaT

JTanuary 29, 2ile

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of He Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio.
Maiorily Leader & Ruiles Chugr
Subject:  Referral of Appointment

As the Chairperson of the Comunittee on Rules, 1 am forwarding my referral
uf the following appointment:

Oscar Calvo
Member, Guam Port Authority Board of Directors

Appointee:
Position:

For a copy of Mr. Calve's appointment packet, please visit the Guam
Legistature’s website at v guamiogisiature com. Under the "Reporis”

menu select the “Messages & Communications” option and refer o

“Doc. 33GL-16-1275: Governor's message transmitting the appointment of
Oscar Calve, to serve as Member, Guam Port Authority Board of
Directors.”

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, i my name, to
Senator Thomas C Ada, Chairperson of the Comumittee on Transpartation,
infrastructure,  Lands,  Border Protection, Velerans'  Affairs  and
Procurement. | aiso request that the same be forwarded to alt Senators ot
Minatrentai Tres No Lilwsloturan Guabinm,

Should vou have any guestions, please teel free to contact our office at

4727679,

S Yie'os ma'ase’!
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Oftice of Senator Tom Ada Mail - st Notice of Public Hearing: M.

fol2

pere Ty Adu Biaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org>

1st Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 — 1:30 p.m.

1 message

Charlene Flores <flores@senatorada.org> Mon, Feb 1. 2016 at 9.44 AN
To: Media <media@senatorads.org>, agunner7 7Edieleguam. net. bimsrenda@yahoo.com,
dmendicla@teleguam. net, moptfdite net, isguam@hotmait.com, igriver184o@ymaii.com,
joe_kamude@yahoo com, jacertezai@yanono.com, Diron Cruz <diron. cruz@hotmaii com>, Mariene Slomka
<marene.slomkams@gmail.com>, bepeagiebi@gmall.com, rodneyeruzir@hotmait.com, alegionguam@yahoo. com,
stanstw@ hotmail. com. lester stahi@va gov. of_m@hotmail.com, danperez671@gmail.com,
mmendical53@gmat.com, ehiersd58@gmal com, asuliyanchada@amait.com, greenvalor22@mmail com,
mduenas@portguam.com, afuenas@portguam com, phnotice@guamiegisiature. ory

February 01, 2018

MEMORANDUM
Ta All Senators, Media. and Stakeholders
Fr Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson
Subject: 1%t Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 ~ 1:30 p.m.

Plesse be advised that the Cammittee on Transportation. Infrestructure, Lands, Border Protection,
Veterans' Affairs and Procurement will be conducting a pubic hearing on Monday, February 08, 2016 at 1:30
p.m. This meeting will take place n the Public Hearing Room of ! Libesiahuran Guahan. The agenda s as
follows:

1:30pm

Bl Mo, 24d-33 (DO - T.C. Ada

An act io amend §87105 1, 887108 and §87108 of Chapter 87 of Title 10. Guam Code Annotated,
refative to granting of authorily to the Veterans Affairs Cfficer for expenditures of the Veterans Cemetsry
Trust Fund and Veterans Affarrs Fund

The Execuiive Appointment of Mr. Oscar &, Calvo to serve as a member of the Guam Port Authaority
of Board of Directors.

I8/ 16, B35 AN

htips://mail, googie comimuil/ w0/ Mi=2&ik=90b2and {27 &vigw=]



Ofiee of Sepator Tom Ada Mail - st Notice of Public Hearing: M. https://mail_googie commab/oAl Tu=2&ik=Dbblan 227 & view=p.

Testimony on Bill No. 244.33{COR) and the Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscar A. Calvo, shouid be
addressed to Senator Thomas €. Ada, Chairpersaon, and will be accepted via hand delivery 1o our offics, our
makbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guarn 86832, via email to
off : sro, or via facsimile to (871 473-3302 until Friday, February 12, 2016 at 5:00 pm.
Individuals requiring special accommaodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to Charlene
Flores at 473-3301. Pisase feel free fo contact my office should you have any guestions or concermns.

oS

Charlene Flores

Policy Analyst

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada

{ Mina'trentai Tres na Likeslaturan Gudhan - 33rd Guam Legislature
671-473-3301

%y 18t notice. pdf
4 328K



Al Senators. Media, and Stakeholders

Fr senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson
Subject: 1" Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 — 1:30 p.m.

Please be advised that the Computtee on Transportation. Infrastructure. Lands. Border
Protection, Veterans™ Affairs and Procurement witl be conducting a public heanng on
Monday, February 08, 2016 at 1:30 pam.  This meeting will take place in the Public
€7 Liheslaiuran Guahan, The agenda is as follows:

Hearing
Roomo
i:30pm

Bifl _‘i\f_f_?«___%;!fi~'“ ((’UR) - 1.0 Ada

An act 1o amend $67105. 1. _‘\(w L06 and $67109 of Chapter 67 of Title 10, Guam Code
:‘xméma%cd idmc w ummmn oi authority to thc Veterans Alfairs Officer for

""" ind and Veterans Affairs Fund,

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscar A, Calvo (o serve as a member of the Guam

Port Awthority of Board of Directors.

iestimony on Bill Ne. 244-33(COR) and the Executive Appointment of Mr. Osear

“alva, shouid be addressed o Senator Thomas O Ada. Chairperson, and will be accepted

yand delivery o our office. our mailbox at the Main Legisiature Building ai 155 Hesler

¢, Hagltha, Guam 96937 via ematl to {'EI'???CL"?c:;"i'ﬁ‘;cnz’%&‘ff‘é}éifi.s.}:”g* or via tacsimile to (671)
3203 until Friday, Febraary 12, 2016 at 5:00 pm. Individuals requining special

ons. ,iz,;:-u%,dz} aids. or services should submit their request to Charlene Flores at

fease feel free to contact my office should vou have any questions or concerns,

faz {
§

}
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Oftice of Senator Tom Ada Maii - 2nd Notice of Pyblic Hearing: ., attps:/mat] google com/mal Vol Tui=2 &ik=9hb2aa2 2 T& view=n

s Fapn Ay Biaine Dydasco <bdydasco@senatorada.org>

2nd Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 - 1:30 p.m.

1 massage

Charlene Flores <flores@senatorads.org> Thu, Feb 4, 2018 at 8:24 AM
To: Media <media@senatorada org>, martin. manglonag@guam gov, jbrown@poriguam.com,
mduenas@portguam.com, afduenas@portguam.com, cindy.gogo@gvao.guam.gov, afcmsgtZ4@yahco com, "Alan
G, Van Aken” <agunner?7@teleguam.net>, bimerenda@yahoo.com, Daniel Mendicla <dmendicla@ieleguam.net>,
moptf@ite.net, tisquam@hotmail. com, jgriver1 848&ymail.com, "Joseph C. San Nicolas”

<oe kamudo@@vahoo.com>, jacertezadyashoo com, Dion Cruz <diren cruz@@hasimail.com», Marlene Slomka
<martene slomkams@gmail.com>, bepeaglef9@gmail.com, Rodney Cruz <rodneycruzjir@heimail.coms,
alegionguam@yahoo.com, Stan Ko <stanstw@hoimail com>, lester stahi@va.gov, cii_m@hoimail. com. Daniel
Perez <danperez871@gmaill com>, mmendiola188@gmal.com, David Ehlers =ehlersd&8@@gmail.com>, Daniel
Meandiola <asulivanchada@gmailcom», Green Valor <greervalor22@gmad. com>», phnofice@guamlegisiature. org
Ce: Guam Legisiature Clerks Office <clerks@guamlegislature.arg>, mis@guamlegislature.org

February 04, 2018

MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators, Media, ang Stakeholders
Fr Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson
Subject: Znd Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 — 1:30 p.m.

Fiease be advised that the Committee on Transportation. Infrastructure, Lands, Border Frotection,
Veterans' Affairs and Procurement will be conducting a public hearing on Monday, February 08, 2016 at 1:30
p.m. This meeiing will {ake place in the Public Hearing Roam of ! Liheslaturan Guahan. The agenda is as
follows:

1:30pm

Eili Mo, 244-33 (COR) - T.C. Ada

An act to amend §871056.1. §67106 and §67109 of Chapter 67 of Tilie 10, Guam Code Annolated,
relaiive to granting of authorty to the Veterans Affairs (fficer for expenditures of the Veterans Cematery
Trust Fund and Veterans Affairs Fund.

Fobl P96 EOE AM
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Office of Senator Tom Ada Mail - 2nd Netice of Public Hearing: ... hitps:fmuil googie com/mal/u/0/ ui=2 &ik=0bb2aa2 I T & view=p.

The Executive Appointment of #r. Oscar &, Calvo to serve as a member of the Guam Port Authority
Board of Directors.

Testimony on Bill No. 244-33{COR) and the Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscar A, Calvo, should be
addressed to Senator Thomas ©. Ada, Chairperson, and will be accented via hand delivery to our office, our
maibox at the Mamn Legisiature Building at 155 Hesler Piace, Magatfia. Guam 86932, viz emait fo

offwaisenatoradsa arg, of via facsimile o (8777 473-3208 uyntil Friday, February 12, 2015 at 5:06 pm.
Individuais requiring speciat accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to Charlene
Flores ai 473-3301. Please feel free {o contact my office should you have any guestions or concerns,

Charlene Flores

Policy Analyst

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada

F Mina'trentai Tres na Likeslaturan Guahan - 33rd Guam Legislatare
571-473-2301

g-;a 2nd Notice.pdf

— 320K
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Sen. Thomas Ada
Chairman
Commirtee sn Transportaton, Tnfrastructure, Lacdds.
Berde r Protecnon, Vererans' Atfairs and Procurenmer t

I Mina Trente: Troe Na Libeddaturan Gudhan « 33% Guan [ gslature

February 04, 2016

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson 9/1‘/

Subject: 2nd Notice of Public Hearing: Monday, February 08, 2016 -- 1:30 p.m.

Please be advised that the Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure. Lands, Border
Protection, Veterans® Affairs and Procurement will be conducting a public hearing on
Monday, February 08, 2016 at 1:30 p.m. This meeting will take place in the Public Hearmg
Room of I Likeslaturan Gudhan, The agenda s as follows:

1:30pm

Bill No. 244-33 (COR) - T.C. Ada

An act to amend §67105.1, $67106 and §67109 of Chapter 67 of Title 10, Guam Code
Annotated, relative to granting of authority to the Veterans Affairs Officer for
expenditures of the Veterans Cemetery Trust Fund and Veterans Afiuirs Fund.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscar A. Calvo to serve as a mcmiber of the Guam
Port Authority Board of Directors.

Testimony on Bill No. 244-33(COR) and the Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscur
A. Calvo, should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, aud will be aceept.d
via hand delivery to our office. our mailbox at the Main Legistature Building at 155 Hesler
Place, Hagatia, Guam 96932, via einail to officei@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to (671)
473-3303 untit Friday, February 12, 2016 at 5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special
accommodations. auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to Churlene Fiores at
473-3301. Please feel free 1o contact my office should you have any questions or concerns

Sda Plazn Coner, Suite 707 < 173 Aspinall Ave. s Hagdma, Guam 96010

MG 4733301 - Ovficel@benator Adaorg + wewSenatorAdaorg
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Sen. Thomas Ada
Chairman
Committee on Transportation, Infrastructure, Lands,
Border Protection, Veterans” Affairs and Procurement
I Mina Trentar Tres Na Libesiaturan Gudban « 337 Guam Legistature

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING
Monday, February 08, 2016
Public Hearing Room, I Lilieslaturan Guahan

The agenda is as follows:

3 pm

Bill No. 244-33 (COR) - T.C. Ada

An act to amend §67103.1, §67106 and §67109 of Chapter 67 of Title 10, Guam Code
Annotated, refative to granting of authority to the Veterans Altairs Officer for
expenditures of the Veterans Cemetery Trust Fund and Veterans Affairs Fund.

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Osear A, Calve to serve as a member of the Guam
Port Authority Board of Directors.

Testimony on Bill No. 244-33(COR) and the Executive Appointment of Mr, Oscar
A, Calve should be addressed 1o Senator Thomas O Ada, Chairperson. and will be accepted
via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 153 Hesler
Place, Hagatfa, Guam 96932, via emai 1o officeigsenatorada.org, or via facsimile o (671)
473-3303 until Friday, February 12, 2016 at 5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special
accommodations, auxiliary aids. or services should submit thetr request to Charlene Flores at
4733301, Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions or concerns,

s .
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Sen. Thomas Ada

- Public Hearing Notice

Manday, February 8, 2016
I Liheslaturan Guahan Public Hearing Room

AGENDA
1:30 PM
Bill No. 244-33 - T.C. Ada

An actto amend §67105.1, §67106 and §67109 of Chapter 67 of Title 10, Guam Code Annotated,
relative (o granting of authority to the Veterans Affairs Officer for expenditures of the
Veterans Cemetery Trust Fund and Veterans Affairs Fund’

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Oscar A, Calvo to serve as a Member of the Guam Port
Authority Board of Directors.

Individuals requiring spocial accommadations should submit their request to Blaine Dydasco ac 473-3301.

Paid for by funds of the
Committee on Veterans' AlTairs and Transportation

Guam Daily Post - 4 February 2016




